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Paczuski, Konrad 

From: Hoyer-Booth, Andrew 
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:37 PM 
To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad 
<Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Amendments to AB 260 

Good Afternoon, 

Rep. Kolste would like to have the following amendments drafted for AB 260. Sending to you as the two lead authors but 
reassign as needed. 

1) Scrap the pre participation physical examinations portion from the bill altogether 
2) Scrap the PPE for the WIAA and youth sports and keep it for tech college and 2 year college students only 
3) Requirement that any chiros performing a PPE must receive an initial certification and additional re-certification 

every two years. The certification course should at a minimum include: 
• Goals & content of PPE 
• Patient history & physical examination 
• Guidelines for student sports participation in Wisconsin 
• Legal precautions 

4) Up the hours requirement to 500 for chiropractic acupuncture, 200 of which would need to be clinical in nature 
5) Limit delegation of services to nurses and MA's, not the exhaustive list included in section 12 of the bill 

Note: I tried to model #3 off the requirements currently present in Colorado. I couldn't find anything in their statutes but 
did attach a flyer from their chiropractic association with a bit more detail. 

If we could have these drafts by late Friday afternoon that would allow us enough time to get them to other committee 
members and stay within the 24 hour rule. The executive session will take place Tuesday morning. 

Thank you, 

Andrew Hoyer-Booth 
Office of Rep. Debra Kolste 
44th Assembly District 
Phone: 608.266.7504 
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